

Susan E. Moore

Extension Associate Professor and Director, Forestry & Environmental Outreach Program
Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources
BOX 8008
North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC 27695
Telephone: 919-515-3184; Fax: 919-515-6883 Email: susan_moore@ncsu.edu

Education/Training

North Carolina State University, Ph.D., Forestry, 1996
Duke University, MBA, 1988
Rochester Institute of Technology, B.S., Business, 1983

Academic Positions and Employment

Extension Associate Professor and Director, Forestry & Environmental Outreach Program, 2009-present,
North Carolina State University, Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources
Extension Assistant Professor and Director, Forestry & Environmental Outreach Program, 2000-2009,
North Carolina State University, Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources
Forested Wetlands Extension Specialist, 1996-1997, University of Florida, School of Forest Resources
and Conservation

Selected Peer-Reviewed Publications (Last 5 Years)

Cubbage, F., S. Moore, T. Henderson and M. Araujo. 2008. Costs and Benefits of Forest Certification in the Americas. In: J. B. Pauling (ed.) Natural Resources. Nova Science Publishers, Inc.

Zuiches, J., E. Cowling, J. Clark, P. Clayton, K. Helm, B. Henry, T. Morris, S. E. Moore, S. Navey-Davis, S. Schulze, C. Thornton and A. Warren. 2008. Attaining Carnegie's Community Engagement Classification. Change Magazine. January/February 2008. Vol 40(1), pages 42-45.

Bardon, R.E., and S. E. Moore. 2007. Video Teleconferencing: A powerful tool for technology transfer. P. 65-71 In proceedings: International Conference on Transfer of Forest Science Knowledge and Technology. Troutdale, OR. May 10-13, 2005. USDA For. Serv. Gen. Tech. Rep. PNW-726. Pacific Northwest Res. Stn. Portland, OR. 268 p.

Courses Taught (Last 5 Years)

FOR680: Field Practicum in Tropical Forestry, Spring 2007, Spring 2008
FOR415: World Forestry Study Tour, Spring 2007, Spring 2008
FOR595: Global Forest Sustainability and Certification, Fall 2005

External and Internal Research Support (Last 5 Years)

NC Dept. of Env. and Natural Resources. 2007-2010. Conservation Subdivision Design Tool Kit, \$52,934.
US Dept. of Agriculture, 2005-2009, Strengthening Global Competence of Students and Faculty through Collaboration in Forestry, \$100,000.
National Association of State Energy Offices, 2008, Biomass South 2008, \$38,000.

Recent Professional Memberships

Association of Natural Resource Professionals
Society of American Foresters

Recent Honors/Awards

Academy of Outstanding Faculty Engaged in Extension, NC State University, 2006
Outstanding Faculty Scholarship, University Honors Council, NC State University, 2006

Recent Graduate Training Experience (Last 5 Years)

Summary:

Currently co-supervise one doctoral student in Forestry and one master's student in Fish & Wildlife

Students supervised over the past 5 years: (insert rows as necessary)

<u>Name</u>	<u>Degree</u>	<u>Thesis, project, or dissertation title</u>	<u>Completion date or expected completion date</u>
Michelle Moorman	PhD	Community-Based Conservation in the Llancahue Watershed	2010
Steven Allen	MS	Conservation Subdivision Design in North Carolina	2010
Becky Townsend	MS	Environmental Sustainability Inreach	2005